

BORENIUS

Markus von Schrowe

Counsel, Helsinki

☎ Tel. +358 20 713 3437

📱 Mob. +358 50 366 6158

✉ markus.schrowe@borenius.com



Markus is a seasoned legal expert, who specialises in dispute resolution. With rich experience spanning over 15 years, Markus has established himself as a trusted advisor to our clients, offering expert guidance across a wide spectrum of business sectors and diverse areas of commercial law. His extensive portfolio includes the successful representation of both public and private corporations as well as financial institutions in intricate commercial disputes before arbitral tribunals and courts.

Markus's expertise also encompasses complex white-collar criminal cases and intellectual property matters. He regularly gives lectures on a variety of topics, and his consistent day-to-day legal advice is highly valued by our clients.

Rankings

The Legal 500

- Dispute Resolution – Key Lawyer

Career

- Counsel, Borenius, 2024–
- Senior Associate, Borenius, 2011–2024
- Associate, Borenius, 2009–2011
- Trainee District Judge, District Court of Helsinki, 2008
- Legal Counsel, Finnish Communications Regulatory Authority, 2006–2007

Education

- Bar Admission, 2011, Helsinki, Finland
- Trained on the bench, 2008, District Court of Helsinki, Finland
- Master of Laws 2006, University of Turku, Finland

Languages

- Finnish, English, Swedish